From: Bea Claydon [mailto:B.Claydon@epa.ie]
Sent: 31 August 2011 13:09

To: Louise O' Donnell

Subject: RE: W0279-01 Rehab Glassco

Will sort that out for you, Louise — it’s something to do with the fact that our own database is not yet accepting the
new codes. Will let you know when it’s done.

Thanks for spotting it!

Regards
Bea

From: Louise O' Donnell [mailto:LouiseOD@pateltonra.com]
Sent: 31 August 2011 13:08

To: Bea Claydon

Subject: W0279-01 Rehab Glassco

Hi Bea,

} note a small error on the epa webpage relating to this application re the principal activity (these classes changed
recently in line with 2011 waste regulations).
The webpage reads:

Reg No. W0279-01 2y 'About Licence RSS Feeds
Applicant Name: Rehab Glassco Limited
Facility Name: Rehab Glassco Limited

Location of Facility:  Unit 4 Osberstown Industrial Park,
Caragh Road, Naas, Co Kildare,

Kildare.
Type of Facility: Materials Recovery Facility
Principal Class of 4.5

Activity:
Description of Principal Regeneration of acids or bases.
Class of Activity:
Other Classes of Activity nulinui
{more about classes of

activity)
Application Date: 27/07/2011
Licence Status: Applied

It should read (as per application): R 5 Recycling/reclamation of other inorganic materials

Couid you have a look into it please? 1



